COUNTY COUNSEL MEMORANDUM

MICHAEL C. GHIZZONI

COUNTY COUNSEL
805-568-2950

DATE: November 24, 2014
TO: Each Member of the Board of Supervisors

Mona Miyasoto, County Executive Officer

?

FROM: Gabrielle Janssens, Deputy County Counsel é SN T
RE: Facilitation Report — AT&T New Telecommunications Facility at Hollister Christ of the

King Episcopal Church

Pursuant to Resolution No. 95-462, County Counsel conducted a facilitation on November 21, 2014,
with the goal of narrowing or resolving this land use dispute prior to a hearing by your Board. The
parties to this appeal have not reached an agreement to resolve the pending appeal.

Your Board is scheduled to hear this appeal in Open Session on December 2, 2014.



